TAMIL NADU FOREST DEPARTMENT

From To

S.Shanmugam, | The Divisional Engineer

District Forest Officer, Highways,

Chennai Division. Chennai Metro Politian

Chennai — 600 006. Development Plan Division - 1I,
Chennai . ‘

C.No.3557/2022/D, Dated: 27.04.2023

Sir,

Sub: Forest —Construction of Grade Separator connecting
Medavaakkam Mambakkam Road junction - Mount
Mambakkam road junction in Marmolong Bridge —
Irumbuliyur Road Medavakkam — Reg.

Ref: Chief Conservator of Forests, Chennai Circle,
Chennai Ref N0.5283/2022/D, dated 25.04.2023.
BT BB

A copy of the reference is enclosed herewith.You are requested to
give an undertaking that before demolishing the existing compound wall a
new compound wall may be constructed at the cost of User Agency inside
the existing wall.
Encl: As Stated above

Yours Faithfully,
Sd/-S.Shanmugam
District Forest Officer,
Chennai Forest Division,
Chennai.

Copy to Forest Range Officer Tambaram for follow-up action.

//t.c.b.0f ] SEEN, o
Draughting Officer.



/o the Chief Conservator of Forests,
Chennai Circle, Chennai — 06.
Dated: 25.04.2023.
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Tmt. K. Geethanjali, I.F.S.,

Chief Conservator of Forests.

— Construction of Grade Separator connecting
edavakkam - Sholinganallur road junction, Medavakkam -
Mambakkam road junction, Mount — Medavakkam road junction in
Marmalong Bridge — Irumbuliyur Road at Medavakkam - Reg.

Ref: 1. Online application uploaded by the User Agency, the Divisional
Engineer, Highways, Chennai Metropolitan Development Plan
Division-ll, Chennai — Proposal No.FP/TN/Road/155502/2022,
Dated: 20.05.2022.

2. District Forest Officer, Chennai Division, Chennai, Ref.
No0.3557/2022/D, Dated: 14.02.2023.

3. This Office Ref.N0.5283/2022/D, Dated: 20.02.2023.

4. District Forest Officer, Chennai Division, Chennai, Ref.
No0.3557/2022/D, Dated: 20.04.2023.

Fekdkkk

In this office letter 3 cited, it was requested to obtain No Objection

Certificate from the Quaid-e-Millath Education Trust for the following

1. NOC for the diversion of 0.243 ha. of Forest land falls in Quaid-e-Millath
Education Trust.

2. NOC for the demolition of 238 m. of compound wall which was

constructed in the leased-out forest area.

In the letter 4! cited, the District Forest Officer has reported that as per
agreement condition no.4, the District Forest Officer Chennai Division may
resume the leased area whole or part for public purpose. As the legal status of
the land is Reserved Forest NOC from the Trust is not necessary and for
demolition of existing compound wall also NOC is not necessary. In this regard, it
is informed that the user agency may be addressed to give an undertaking that



before demolishing the existing compound wall, a new compound wall may be

constructed at the cost of user agency inside the existing wall.
A report on this subject may please be submitted at the earliest.

Sd/- K. Geethanjali,
Chief Conservator of Forests,
Chennai Circle, Chennai.

To
The District Forest Officer, Chennai Division, Chennai.
/It.c.b.o./l

Senlor raughtln Officer
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